
 

Community Development Committee meetings are broadcast live on cable channel TV Fargo 56 and can be seen live by 
video stream on www.FargoND.gov/streaming. They are rebroadcast each Monday at 10:30 a.m. and Thursday at 2:30 
p.m.  Meeting minutes are available at www.FargoND.gov/communitydevelopmentcommittee. 
 
People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should contact the Planning 
Department at 701.241.1474 or TDD at 701.241.8258. Please contact us at least 48 hours before the meeting to give our 
staff adequate time to make arrangements.  
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE:  October 8, 2019 
 
TO:  Community Development Committee 
 
FROM: Nicole Crutchfield, Planning Director 
 
RE:   Community Development Committee Meeting on October 15  
 
The next meeting of the Community Development Committee is Tuesday, October 15, 2019 at 
2:30 p.m., in the Commission Chambers at Fargo City Hall. If you are not able to attend, please 
contact the office at 701.241.1474. Thank you. 
 

 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, October 15 – 2:30 p.m. 
Commission Chambers 

AGENDA 
 

1. Welcome & Introductions 

2. Approve or Amend Agenda 

3. Approve Minutes – August 20, 2019 

4. Public Comment 

5. CDBG/HOME Updates 

a. 5 year Consolidated Plan kick-off 

b. 2019 Project Updates 

6. Staff Updates: 

a. 2020 City of Fargo Community Development Funds and Social Service Funds 

b. Core Neighborhoods Plan Update 

7. Announcements & Interests: 

a. Information on mobile home park changes 

8. Other business 

9. Adjourn  


